1/08/2024 7:04 pm | *Meeting called to order by* Crystal Wessel

## In Attendance

Kami Landenberger, Crystal Wessel, Holly Christensen, Pam Mohan, Sara Thielen, Ashley Carlisle, Nicole Vossen, Nikki Blum, Alisha Goliber, Theresa Yarolimek, Beth Korsos, Mandy Busch, Aundrea Stoetzel, Gina Westfall, Mandy Zink, Becky McGee, Katlyn Malone, Courtney Eden, Jessi Sallenbach, Jodi Armstrong, Meghan Boer

# **President's Report**

- > Approval of December meeting minutes
  - Approved by Gina Westfall
  - Seconded by Mandy Bush
- Free Money Programs
  - TAGG Dana got dollar amount \$1,313.01 over \$3,000 have been collected.
    - Deciding if want funds to go back to tuition or benefit to school.
    - We might want to designate a social media person maybe for next year.
- Committees / Board Elections for next year
  - Do you want to stay or something else?
  - Board? Are you or someone you know interested?

## Vice President's Report

Thank you to everyone who contributed to ELF, we heard from lots of staff members, and they were very appreciative! Collected \$15,270. Teachers were able to get extra this year!

## Treasurer's Report

- We are in the middle of transitioning to Arbor Bank.
- The balance at the end of the month was \$202,000 at the old bank.
- Trying to piece together a profit statement based on what we have for both banks. The goal is to close the old bank by the end of January.
- > All reimbursements will be paid by Dana, not from the treasurer anymore.

### **New Business**

- 🛠 Kami
  - Guardian Angels we have tried to take what used to be 2 nights back to school and turn it into 1 night. Nothing to resolve tonight but putting this out there wanted to plant the seed early that perhaps we need a different way to help new families navigate and feel welcome we are open to ideas if anyone has any so please be thinking about that.
  - Landenburger's Latest thank you to H&S and the ELF chairs for all that they did for ELF it is so wonderful for the school and church staff. Thank you to the room parents and for the feedback on snacks.

- Family Food Night
  - La Casa January 25
  - Soldfish Family Swim January 20 from 3-5pm. \$5 per person with ½ of all proceeds being donated back to St. Pats!
  - Nothing Bundt Cakes Sales start on 1/12 and go for a week. Flavor options: Carrot, Red Velvet, Chocolate, Chocolate Chip, Lemon, and Gluten Free. The cost is \$6 each. Boland Hall Pick up on 2/13 between 2:30-3:15.
  - > Lancer's Hockey Game February 24 purchase your tickets now!
- Catholic Schools Week Gina Westfall
  - > January 27 February 2 service projects and writing thank you cards to priests and veterans.
  - > Kick off with weekend masses please have your kids wear their uniforms.
    - Monday dress down on bottoms (PJS or sweats and any top) "What they would sleep in."
      - ABLAZE and DJ Cosmo, 8<sup>th</sup> grade vs staff volleyball game
    - Tuesday Celebrating students, spirit DDD, Grandparent adoration & Bingo.
    - Wednesday Red, white, & blue day, Grandparent adoration & Bingo, doing some stuff with veterans
    - Thursday vacations black out. Talent Show.
    - Friday celebrating staff dress as your favorite staff member. Buy the staff breakfast. Early day out.
- SPIRIT Ashley Carlisle
  - Registration is still open and will close on 1/22.
  - Raffle tickets we will have another drawing next week on the 19<sup>th</sup> winner from elementary and middle. The overall class winner will get Donut Envy Food Truck.
  - > Volunteer opportunities went out today if you can help, please do!
  - > Need wine for the wine pull so please consider donating!
- Room Parents Update on Christmas parties
  - ▶ Nikki Blum 3<sup>rd</sup> grade I don't think anyone noticed the snack not being there.
  - Mandy Zink helped in middle school and popped into 2<sup>nd</sup> grade agreed that she didn't think anyone missed it.
  - ▶ Rebecca McGee– 3<sup>rd</sup> grade for Halloween we sent the snack home.
  - Meghan Boer agreed that no snack was needed. Wondered if H&S is thinking about getting rid of snacks all together for parties or just for Christmas?
  - > We will work with administration to come up with more allergy-friendly options for the next school year.

Courtney Eden – won the \$10 La Casa gift card for attendance!

Next Meeting: March 11<sup>th</sup> @7pm in the Parish Center